

# Jakeer Chilakala

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

[jakeerchilakala@gmail.com](mailto:jakeerchilakala@gmail.com)

9916407863

[linkedin.com/in/chilakalajakeer](https://www.linkedin.com/in/chilakalajakeer)

<https://jakeer.vercel.app>

## Summary

Experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in JavaScript, TypeScript, React.JS, Next.JS, Redux and other frontend related technologies , Version Control, Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), Functional Programming.Strong engineering professional with a BE - Bachelor of Engineering from National Institute of Technology Karnataka.

## Experience

### Senior Software Engineer

Wells Fargo

Sep 2022 - Present (1 year 7 months)

- Built data intensive microfrontends application with API driven data , using React library , redux , rx-js and other react libraries based on use-case with TDD(test driven development) targeting 90+ code coverage . With Spring boot micro-services at backend.

### Senior Software Engineer

Mphasis

Apr 2021 - Sep 2022 (1 year 6 months)

- Built data intensive application with API driven data , using React library , redux , rx-js and other react libraries based on use-case with TDD(test driven development) targeting 90+ code coverage . With Spring boot micro-services at backend.

### Software Engineer

Mphasis

Dec 2019 - Apr 2021 (1 year 5 months)

- Built UI using vanilla javascript ,kendoUI(based on jquery) ,HTML,CSS on frontend with java,postgres... on backend
- Built a fullstack web app consuming GraphQL api using (MERN stack) ReactJS ,Material UI,Node.js,ExpressJS,MongoDB,(GraphQL api)
- Built a fullstack web app consuming REST api using (MERN stack) ReactJS ,Material UI,Node.js,ExpressJS,MongoDB,REST api

### Associate Software Engineer

Mphasis

Jul 2018 - Dec 2019 (1 year 6 months)

- Built some cool conversational (AI) bots in AWS lex , AWS Lamda functions, Google Dialogflow , for business requirements.
- Built an App using Microsoft Power-Platform (PowerApps) to automate timesheet entry.

## Education



### **National Institute of Technology Karnataka**

BE - Bachelor of Engineering, Mechanical Engineering

2014 - 2018

## Licenses & Certifications



### **Google Cloud Certified Cloud Digital Leader - Google**

50882



### **Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals - Microsoft**

6007FCB1A830068F



### **Microsoft Certified: Azure AI Fundamentals - Microsoft**

40255C1AB7E40C39

## Skills

React.js • JavaScript • TypeScript • Next.js • Redux.js • Tailwind CSS • Core Java • Agile Methodologies • Test Automation

## Honors & Awards



### **Team Spotlight award - Wells Fargo**

Dec 2022